TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING JULY 8, 2020

TUSCAI	2005	SA COUNTY	§
STATE	OF	ALABAMA	§

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County Commission adjourned; the County Commission met pursuant to such adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The following members were present:

Stan Acker Jerry Tingle Mark C. Nelson Reginald Murray

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of June 24, 2020.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for Rowland Place No. 2, District I.

Exhibit 7-1, Page

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for August Subdivision, District IV.

Exbibit 7-2, Page

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to declare the following items from the Engineering Dept. as surplus and authorize their trade-in:

> 2006 CATERPILLAR 950G LOADER S.N. AXX02023; Hours:6707 2009 John Deere 644K LOADER S.N. DW644KZ625869;Hours:10159

Upon request by Chief Deputy Byron Waid, Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to award the Windham Springs radio tower bid to MCA in the amount of \$316,519.00.

Upon request by Maintenance Superintendent Ryan Sabbagh, Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to amend the County Budget to fund the radio tower bid and to upgrade the MTI Security Control System at the County Jail in the estimated amount of \$90,700.00. The funds for the upgrade will be paid from the remaining balance in the Maintenance budget, with any excess coming from County Budget Reserves.

The County Commission continued discussion regarding the proposed changes to the Tuscaloosa County Commission Rules of Procedure. Commissioner Reginald Murray suggested having a draft agenda by the end of the business day on Thursday before meetings with the final agenda by the end of the business day on Friday, to allow for more time for review by the Commission. The item was tabled to the following meeting, July 22, 2020, to allow County Attorney Robert Spence to provide a draft of the changes for Commission review.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to nominate Commissioner Jerry Tingle as the Commission Representative to attend the ACCA Business Session on August 20, 2020. There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, July 8, 2020.

> Rob Robertson Judge of Probate Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker Commissioner - District I

Jerry Tingle Commissioner - District II

Mark C. Nelson Commissioner - District III

Reginald Murray Commissioner - District IV